

Charbel Saade

18501 Hilliard Blvd Rocky River OHIO 44116 | <https://charbelsaade.com/> | <http://www.linkedin.com/in/Charbelsaade1>
440-623-6377 Charbel@charbelsaade.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Penetration testing experience and certified cybersecurity pro with 1+ years of hands-on experience in security assessments, incident response, and penetration testing. 98% success rate on +169 cybersecurity labs. Holds Test Out Security Pro and Ethical Hacking Pro certifications and expects Network and Linux Pro certifications in May 2023. Seeking a challenging cybersecurity engineer role to use my skills and passion to secure organizations. I have Built a home lab using tools like VMware and Kali Linux to practice cybersecurity and ethical hacking, such as cracking wireless network passwords with Air crack. AWS Experience I have made a Hacking lab with Kali Linux to the cloud to better test and implement, assist family, friends and customers also Hijack a web session 100% success rate with that. If you want some proof go to my website it's the first link on the top of the page after my address.

SKILLS

- Fluent in English, Arabic. Some French and Hebrew
- Operating Systems such as Windows, Linux, macOS/ Kali Linux, Ubuntu, Kibana, pfSense, Scout Suit
- Programming in Python, Java, C++, SQL, HTML, scripting, VMware virtual machine.
- Perform reconnaissance with operating system tools and hacking tools/ Identify open ports
- Scan for network devices, IoT devices, vulnerabilities/ Detect operating systems and applications
- Crack passwords/ Hijack a web session/ Gain access through a backdoor/ Crack Wi-Fi devices
- Disable auditing/ Attack a web server/ Perform an SQL injection/ Implement a replay attack
- Building, maintaining network security also have solutions
- Experience in firewall and writing rules also making recommendations on upgrades, SIEM

EXPERIENCE

JANUARY 2022-CURRENT

Cybersecurity Professional

Private clients | kent, Ohio

- Achieved a perfect success rate of 98% by Actively monitoring systems, detecting issues, and Successfully Stopping extortion attempts before any damage could be done.
- Conducted security assessments for clients using industry-standard methodologies to identify vulnerabilities and potential attack vectors.
- Troubleshooting specially if someone forgot the password and they cannot get in. Anything that they ask me to do I will do it and figure it out.

DECEMBER 2019-CURRENT

Driver

Doordash | Rocky River, Ohio

- As a delivery driver, I have Completed 2700+ orders with a 93% punctuality rate and a 95% success rate.

- I emphasized the customer journey by Providing clear communication and achieved an average rating of 4.60 out of 5 from customers.
- My experience in this field has been Near-total and I have attained a high level of proficiency in providing prompt and efficient service.

DECEMBER 2021-MARCH 2022

Associate

Amazon | North Randall, OH

- As a delivery driver, I have been Swift in Dispatching orders to patrons promptly and 95% of the supervisors I worked with were Content with my outcomes.
- Before the start of my shift, I Conducted a thorough Inspection of the delivery vehicle to make sure it was in proper and safe working condition.
- I Inquired about the 5% and how I could Enhance it.
- I Delivered packages to customers' residences and workplaces and adhered to corporate protocols for Keeping company and customer information secure.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.) - Cybersecurity Engineering	August 2024
Kent State University , Kent , OH	
Accountant Resource Group (ARG)	May 16, 2021
Cybersecurity Club	May 1, 2022
(Volunteer) - Red Cross - Solidarité Liban -Suisse Group Elias (helping people who need help)	
Diploma - Personal Trainer	August 2021
Bryan University , Tempe, Az	